FORM GEN. 160 (Rev. 6-80)

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: April 1, 2020 13 — Hwd/Wilsh #141600
Vine St, 1720-1770 N
TO: Lt. Karen Bowie
Bureau of Street Services, Public Works
1149 S. Broadway, Stop 550
Fax: 213-847-6266

FROM: Bhuvan Bajaj, Department of Transportation
Hollywood-Wilshire District, 6501 Fountain Ave, Stop 726
SUBJECT: EXPORT/IMPORT OF EARTH -1720-1770 NORTH VINE STREET

The Department of Transportation has reviewed the requested haul route. Our recommendations are
as follows:

1. RECOMMENDED HAUL ROUTE:

Option 1:

Loaded Trucks: -  Exit jobsite onto Vine St (Northbound); Right turn onto Yucca Street (Eastbound);
Left turn onto Argyle Avenue (Northbound); Right turn onto S/B Hollywood Fwy
On-Ramp (US-101); Merge onto E/B San Bernardino Fwy (I-10); Continue to
Disposal Site outside of City Limit.

Empty Truck: - W/B San Bernardino Fwy (I-10); Merge onto N/B Hollywood Fwy (US-101); Exit
towards Gower St; Left turnonto Gower St (Southbound); Right turn onto Yucca
St (Westbound); Left onto Vine St (Southbound) to jobsite.

Option 2:

Loaded Trucks: - Exit jobsite onto Vine St (Southbound); Left turn onto Hollywood Bl (Eastbound);
Right turn onto S/B Hollywood Fwy On-Ramp (US-101); Merge onto E/B San
Bernardino Fwy (I-10); Continue to Disposal Site outside of City Limit.

Empty Truck: - Reverse Directions.

2. DAYS AND HOURS OF HAULING OPERATION

Hauling should be from 9AM to 3PM weekdays, and from 8AM to 4PM on Saturdays.
No hauling should be performed on Sundays or Holidays.

3. STAGING AREA
All trucks shall be staged on jobsite. No more than one truck may be queued up adjacent to jobsite.

NOTE: NO INTERFERENCE TO TRAFFIC, ACCESS TO DRIVEWAYS MUST BE MAINTAINED
AT ALL TIMES.



4. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall contact LADOT at (213) 485-2298 at least four business days prior to hauling to
post “Temporary Tow Away No Stopping” signs adjacent to jobsite, if needed for hauling operations.

Flagger control should be provided during the hauling operations to assist with pedestrian traffic,

and egress and ingress of truck traffic on Vine St per latest WATCH manual. Truck warning signs
should be placed 300 feet in advance of the exit in each direction.

If you have any questions, please call Bhuvan Bajaj at (323) 957-6843.
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